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Re: Fuel Storage and Handling Facility on Erf 1239, Walvis Bay: Manica Group Namibia

Please note that the application for an ECC for a Fuel Storage and Handling Facility on Erf 1239, Walvis

Bay, of Manica Group Namibia, was submitted to the Ministry of Mines and Energy who will review
and provide consent for the project.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,
Geo Pollution Technologies
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P. Botha (B.Sc. Hons. Hydrogeology) (Managing)
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